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TO: UFF-FGCU membership

FROM: UFF-FGCU President Win Everham and Executive committee
SUBJECT: UFF-FGCU Advisor classification legal status update Il
DATE: January 17, 2019

Dear UFF-FGCU membership:

The Public Employees Relation Commission (PERC) hearing regarding the UFF-FGCU Chapter’s unfair labor
practice (ULP) claim has been scheduled for Feb 27th at 9 AM on the FGCU campus in Edwards 309. The hearing
examiner will attend via conference call. We were informed by our legal representation, Tom Brooks, that the
hearing examiner may or may not be asking for witnesses. If you submitted an affidavit as part of this legal action
then please try to be available for the hearing.

Our legal counsel would like to have the ability to call an advisor from each unit who could speak to changes in job
assignment and duties. If you are considering testifying but are concerned about issues of retaliation then contact
us to proceed.

Please RSVP on whether you plan to attend the hearing to the UFF-FGCU secretary Nora Demers at
ndemers@fgcu.edu or noraegen@gmail.com so we can request a larger venue if necessary.

For more details about this issue refer to the UFF-FGCU Collective Bargaining/Academic Advisor Reclassification

page. Consult the UFF-FGCU Executive meeting minutes, or contact any UFF-FGCU executive team member or UFF-
FGCU Building Steward.

Feel free to share this information to any non-members you think may be interested.
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Win Everham
2018-2019 FGCU-UFF President
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